
r'T

ST. CHARLES

ITEM

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its
Regular Meeting of Tuesday, December 9, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at 830
Whitewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles,
Minnesota.

ACTION REQUESTED

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. December 9, 2014 Agenda APPROVE
4. Meeting Minutes APPROVE

-November 12,2014

-November 25, 2014

5. November Payables APPROVE
6. Notices and Communications (if applicable) INFORMATION
7. Reports of Boards and Committees: INFORMATION

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman
7b. Public Works Superintendent Report, Kyle Karger
7c. Chief of Police Report, Ken Frank (TBD)
7d. Library Board Report, Dave Braun (TBD)
7e. Park Board, Orv Dahl (TBD)
7f. Public Safety, Dave Braun
7g. School Board, John Schaber

8. 2015 Truth In Taxation Presentation INFORMATION

9. Resolution # 47-2014 Approving Final 2015 Levy APPROVE

10. Resolution #48-2014 Establishing 2015 Budget APPROVE

11. Ordinance #572 Amending Sewer Rates (2nd Reading) APPROVE

12. Ordinance #573 Amending Storm Water Rates (2nd Reading) APPROVE

13. Ordinance #574 Amending Water Rates (2nd Reading) APPROVE

14. Ordinance #575 Amending Administrative Fines & Fees APPROVE

15. Commercial Loan Rehab Request #10-14 APPROVE

16. Resolution #49-2014 Resolution Amending Garbage/Recyling Rates APPROVE

17. Request for RFP for Construction Manager Services APPROVE

18. Council meeting date for final business APPROVE

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise,
ADJOURNMENT

*Attachment. Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by
email at nkovermanO.stcharlesmn.ora.



ST. CHARLES

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St Charles for
_Tuesday, December 9, 2014_

8. 2015 Truth In Taxation Presentation. Kristine Huinker will provide the annual Truth

In Taxation presentation.

9. Resolution #47-2014 Approving Final 2015 Levy. The attached resolution is

enclosed for consideration. It reflects a 0 percent increase.

10. Resolution #48-2014 Establishing 2015 Budget. The attached resolution is enclosed

for consideration.

11. Ordinance #572 Amending Sewer Rates (2" Reading). No increase is planned.

Ordinance language reflects Sanitary District's charge.

12. Ordinance #573 Amending Storm Water Rates (2" Reading). The recommended

increase to residential users is recommended to increase from $4.18/month to

$5.00/month.

13. Ordinance #574 Amending Water Rates(2 Reading). While there is no increase

planned in the per gallon rate for 2015, a mandated water conservation rate will

implement a new tiered structure.

14. Ordinance #575 Amending Administrative Fines & Fees (1 Reading). The
attached ordinance is included for consideration.

15. Commercial Loan Rehab Request #10-14. Please see the Request For Council

Action attached.

16. Resolution #49-2014, A Resolution Amending the Garbage and Recycling Rates.

Please see enclosed resolution.

17. Request for RFP for Construction IVIanager Services. Please see the attached

Request for Council Action.

18. Council meeting date for final business. Union negotiations have not concluded due

to date scheduling conflicts. A final

scheduled for contract agreement.

to date scheduling conflicts. A final meeting date after the 16th will need to be tentatively



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, November 12,2014 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

John Schaber
Orv Dahl (absent)
Wayne Getz
Bill Spitzer
Dave Braun

STAFF PRESENT:
Ken Frank (Chief of Police) Lyle Peterson (Fire Chief), JeffHardtke (Ambulance Director), Rristme Huinker (City
Accountant), and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Mike Bubany (David Drown & Associates), David Kramer, and Craig Hilmer (St.
Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Vlayor Bill Spitzer callmg the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I
3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: I
Motion to approve the agenda: John Schaber

No Discussion.

Motion carried.

4. MEETING MINUTES:
-October 14,2014
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion carried.

-October 28, 2014
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No discussion,

Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL of the NOVEMBER PAYABLES: Motion to approve payables: Dave Braun

6. Notices and Communications. None.

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: Various reports were given,

S.Resolution #40-2014 Canvassing Municipal Election. Mayor Spitzer introduced the resolution and officially
congratulated Mayor-elect John Schaber and Councilman Braun and Council-elect David Kramer. A motion was

made to accept the resolution.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No farther discussion.
Motion carried.

Mayor Spitzer opened the discussion up with regard to the open seat created by the election ofClm. Schaber. Clm.
Schaber expressed that a similar instance was taking place at the school board level and that it was discussed as far
as taking the next highest receiver of votes or even looking back at past council members for their experience. Clm.



Schaber asked ifChn. Getz would be interested ia serving the remainder of his term. Clm. Getz stated that it would
be his honor if that was the will of the Council. Hearing support from his fellow Councilmen it was the concensus
that Chn. Getz would be appointed to the vacant position due to his experience and working knowledge of the
Council and projects. Admin. Koverman will present a resolution that will declare vacancy and the appointment of
Clm. Getz at the next meetmg.

9.Resolution #44-2014 Canvassing Return of Election (Referendum). The election results were briefly reviewed
that demonstrated the 662 votes cast m favor versus the 589 votes cast against for the proposed $2.3 million
referendum. Mike Bubany of David Drown & Associates expressed that the City would initiate the financial steps
when the City needed money but to do so early would pay unnecessary interest. He envisions a competitive sale of
the bonds and expressed that a recent 30-year rate received was at 3.6 percent and noted that because of the city's

better rating and lower term, the city should expect to see a lower interest rate. It was then discussed by Admin.
Koverman as an option to brmg the building committee back together to discuss a process/timeline. The Council
agreed and it was hoped that a meeting could be established within 2 weeks. A motion was made to approve the
resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

Seconded: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

10. Fire Department Bylaws. Fire Chief Lyle Peterson addressed the Council highlighting the area of changes in
the staggered terms of the officers. The Council expressed that the proposed changes made sense. Admin. Koverman

added that in discussing the bylaws with legal counsel that adding language to the effect that the Council would
appoint the position of Fire Chief was in the City's best interest. He also expressed that several pieces of the
personnel matters should not be m the bylaws but rather the city's personnel handbook. Instead, how the department
operates would be more appropriate in a Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) manual, which the fire department has
started. The city attorney recommended tabling any motion until the personnel pieces could be removed and
incorporated into the City's personnel handbook rather than in the City Code. Clm. Schaber expressed that he
understood the reasoning, but felt that the requested changes of the bylaws could simply be added mto the SOPs at a
later date. A motion was made to accept the changes as presented and task the city to standardize the personnel
handbook and convert the SOPs at the same time in working with the city attorney.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

11. 2015 Preliminary Enterprise Budget. Mike Bubany of David Drown & Associates presented information to
the Council highlighting that water and sewer debt payments were reduced substantially or eliminated thereby
creating the ability for the Council to propose no mcrease to those funds. He noted this would not be a recurring
event, but that for this year the funds looked stable enough without the increase even in light of the sanitary district
still implementmg a 5 percent increase. He did however recommend an .82 cent increase in storm water fees for

residential in order to keep up with projected projects. He called for the possibility of an interfund loan if a larger
project needed immediate attention until cash reserves could be utilized. He recommended keeping the final levy as
the preliminary levy amount of 2.65 percent or just over $22,023. He commended the Council for continuing to
implement the 3 percent annual increase to Fund 25 the Capital Improvement Fund and stated that at some point the
fund will generate a savings revenue, but that would only be until the city decided how to utilize those moneys. The
Council thanked Mr. Bubany for his time.

12. Contract for Winona County Shooting Range. Police Chief Ken Frank presented a proposed contract for
service for utilization of the Winona County Fu-ing Range for $600 annually for 6 years. Chief Frank cited the
safety and ability for better instruction through the use of the facility. Chn. Schaber expressed that because it was
more conducive to training he would support the agreement. A motion was made to approve the contract with
Winona County as presented.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.



13. Dangerous Dog Ordinance Amendments. Chief Frank reviewed the changes to the Dangerous Dog Ordinance
and additional language recommended. He highlighted how the language had been more aligned with state statute by
the city attorney, but then offered how the city's proposed ordinance exceeded the state statute with respect to the
potentially dangerous dog designation, the proposed requirements for a proper encloser, micro-chipping, and a
$50,000 surety bond. In addition, the proposed ordinance discussed limiting the number of total animals and
maximum amount of dogs permitted before requiring a multiple pet permit. Some discussion was held with respect
to whether the language restricted the total number of dogs to three or whether through the multiple pet permit
process that number allowed could be exceeded. In addition, discussion was held with respect to providing special
provisions for certified or licensed breeders. Staff was directed to seek clarification and propose additional language.

14. ATV Ordinance Amendments. Chief Frank highlighted the various amendments to the ATV ordinance that
would allow ATVs more flexibility to utilize city streets. He began to identify the definition section that calls out
various types of alternative vehicles that are utilized. He reviewed the various changes as well as called out the use
of a multi-year permit/sticker and the proposed $25 fee. Other provisions of safety use were also added as language
to the ordinance. Mayor Spitzer asked about the location of the sticker on the ATV and if language should be added.
Various suggestions of putting it on the slow moving sign or on the front quarter panel were offered.

15. Urban Deer Population. Chief Frank discussed the Public Safety Committee's discussion of the urban deer
population issue. The committee talked about various options available from prohibiting the feeding of deer to deer
hunting on public lands. As the committee discussed the potential options for a hunt, the committee did not like the
idea allowing this type of activity m city limits, but reviewed the lands potentially open and did not see those areas
as having an mipact. Chief Frank relayed that education of the effects of feeding within a community was more
accepted. He relayed that the committee was not in favor with an ordinance prohibiting feeding as they felt
enforcement would be difficult. Mayor Spitzer agreed that education would be a good first step. No further
discussion was held.

16. 2015 CEDA Contract. Admin. Koverman reviewed the 201 5 Community and Economic Development Contract
for service in the amount of $32,460 which is an mcrease of 3 percent from the previous year. The contract time is
for 6 days a month, but Mr. Gastner is in the office 12 days a month as he flexes his time with the City receiving the
benefit. No further discussion was held. A motion was made to accept the 2015 contract with CEDA.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

17. Commercial Rehab Request 09-14. A project proposal was received by Big Gain/Ag Specialist for remodelmg
at their current location which will include handicap accessible ramp, exterior doors/windows,
reconstmcting/resurfacing walls. The total project exceeded $20,000 and a request of the $10,000 was made from
the Rehabilitation Loan program dollars. A motion to approve request 09-14 was made.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

18. Resolution #41-2014 Approving Liquor Licenses. The list was briefly reviewed and a motion was made to
approve the resolution.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

19. Resolution #42-2014 Approving Cigarette Licenses. The list was briefly reviewed and a motion was made to
approve the resolution.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.
Motion carried.



20. Resolution #43-2014 Approving Gas and Diesel Bids. The bids were received and tallied and the resolution
approved Kwik Trip, Inc. as the provider of unleaded fuel and CHS Rochester for the diesel. A motion to approve
the resolution was made.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

21. Library Board Resignation. The letter from Pat Mohs was reviewed and the Council thanked her for her
service to the Library Board. A motion to accept the resignation letter was made.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES:
Motion to adjourn at 7:26 p.m.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
Motion declared carried.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, November 25,2014 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
CouncUmen:

John Schaber (absent)
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
Mayor Bill Spitzer

STAFF PRESENT:
Kristme Huinker (City Accountant), Kyle Karger (PW Supt.), Ken Frank (Chief of Police) and Nick Koverman
(City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jill Johnson (Winona County) David Kramer, Dan White, and Craig Hilmer (St.
Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quomm was established with Mayor Spitzer calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA:
Motion to approve the agenda: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and Communications. None.

5. Review of Financials. No discussion.

6. Farmer's Market Presentation. Jill Johnson from Winona County was present to provide a brief presentation

on the events of the 2014 Farmer's Market. She reviewed the activities, changes, and movmg forward as a

Farmer's Market.

7. 2015 Proposed Budget. Admin. Koverman and City Accountant Kristine Huinker presented information
related to the changes and recommendations received by Mike Bubany or those discussed by Council at
previous meetings. The Capital Improvement Plan was also outlined for consideration. Clm. Braun asked about

several items and the Council elected to discuss each item presented. The city car was reviewed for use,

mileage, and age. While items could certainly be moved, City Accountant Kristine Huinker warned Council of
the impact felt in years following. After answering the Council's questions, it was agreed to keep the car in the
budget as outlined. The snowpusher for the leader was discussed. It was discussed how it made the leader a
more effective snow removal tool especially for cul-de-sacs and parking lots. Clm. Braun expressed his

understanding of getting the leader to simply replace the old unit, but that addmg attachments was not agreed to.
Supt. Karger expressed that they only other tool he could see being requested m the future was a pair of
grapplmg hooks for easier removal of tree limbs when either cut or blown down. Mayor Spitzer expressed that
he felt it necessary to provide the proper equipment to do the job and Chn. Dahl agreed. Chn. Getz said he
could go either way and saw both sides, but if it didn't affect the budget as proposed he would be in favor of it.
The Council discussed the 0 percent increase to the levy and said they were in favor of 0 percent which would
amount to decreasing the general fund reserve by $22,023. No further action was taken, but the final
information will be presented for the Truth in Taxation.



8. Resolution #44-2014 Declaring Council Vacancy and Appointment. The presented resolution reflected the
Council's desu-e to appoint Clm. Wayne Getz to the vacancy that will exist January 1, 2015 when Clm. Schaber
accepts the Oath of Mayor. The resolution appointed Chn. Getz to the Council for an additional 2 years.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

9. Ordinance #572 Amending Sewer Rates (1 Reading). Admin. Koverman expressed that the ordinance
reflects the 0 percent increase to rates but adjusts them to better reflect the sanitary district's charges to the City.
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion earned.

10. Ordinance #572 Amending Storm Water Rates (1 Reading). Admin. Koverman reviewed the ordinance
citing the recommendation from Mike Bubany of David Drown & Associates to increase the storm water fee for
residential users from $4.18 to $5.00. He also indicated that Tom Wente of Smith Schafer & Associates has
discussed the need for the city to readjust its rates to keep up with proposed projects.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

11. Ordinance #574 Amending Water Rates (1 Reading). Admin. Koverman highlighted the mandated
requirement for cities who serve over 1,000 customers to adopt water conservation rates. In reviewing

guidelines with the Minnesota Rural Water Association to better understand the Department of Natural
Resource's goal, Kovennan adopted a proposed structure that looked at the highest users for residential and
would leave the majority unaffected. The goal as stated to him was to change the habits of users who water
lawns or excessively use water. For conunercial/industrial users, he reviewed several customers and sample

structures. The rate structure proposed would see the same rate up to 102,000 gallons with anything above
seeing the adjusted tiered rate. The Council understood the mandate and felt that the proposed structure would
be least impact to the majority.
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

12. Frozen Pipe Water Policy. Admin. Koverman presented a preliminary fi-ozen water policy. Through multiple
resources and sample policies from various communities, he crafted a potential policy for consideration. The
League of Minnesota Cities proposed that responsibilities and procedures be outlined as part of the proposal.
The policy requu-ed residents to test their water temperature and when the temperature fell below 38 degrees
they were to notify city hall. The policy utilized a past practice of running a pencil size stream which equated to
roughly 10,800 gallons in 30 days if done so properly. Residents would be charged up to 2,500 gallons, but
from 2,501 up to 13,300 gallons it would not be charged until after that amount. This would provide an
adjustment, but would then make running more than recommended a choice. Admin. Koverman offered that the
suggestion was only if the Council wanted to offer an adjustment. Discussion followed that Council felt most
residents had theu- own thermometers, but that it was an inexpensive investment. Koverman suggested the

Council could reconsider the item at the next meetmg if they chose. However, Council agreed it addressed the
needs and the issue and a motion was made to approve the policy.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.
13. Dangerous Dog Ordinance. Admin. Koverman had the attorney review the language and in a section of the

ordinance it called for no more than 3 dogs. Mayor Spitzer expressed that he felt limiting residents to any
number of pets would create a backlash that could be avoided. The question of regulating puppy mills was
discussed. After a discussion the Council agreed that removing language that limited the number of pets was
directed. The ordinance will be brought back to the Council for a &st reading upon publication of the required
notice.

14. DESCASD Board Vacancy. Mayor Spitzer expressed that he had spoken with Mayor-elect Schaber and that he
would offer to continue to sit on the DESCASD board if the Council would allow him to do so. The Council
briefly discussed if there were other interested candidates, but the members agreed that his experience and
knowledge of current issues would be invaluable. A motion was made to appoint Bill Spitzer to the DESCASD
board.



Motion to approve: Way ne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.
15. Resolution #45-2014 Accepting OSHA Grant Award. Admin. Koverman highlighted the fact that the security

camera grant that the city had planned on applying to for OSHA was approved for half of the project costs.
Mayor Spitzer offered that given the future police department expansion that a system big enough to
accommodate additional cameras would be a good thing to investigate. Fellow Councilmen agreed. A motion to
approve the resolution as presented was made.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

16. Resolution #46-2014 Accepting Grant from American Heart Association. Kristine Huinker provided
background information on the grant and its receipt that will provide an ECG monitor for one ambulance. The
cost of the unit was $25,000 and paid for by the grant. Ambulance volunteers were receiving specialized
taming and Mayo Clinic would be updating their system in order to receive the data collected by the wireless
device.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

17. Winter Parking Exemptions. A list of four annual winter parking exemptions was presented for consideration.
Admm. Koverman then discussed a request from the Sherwood Trailer Park to utilize the Kieffer Park to park a
semi tractor over the winter. According to the owner's lease agreement semi tractors were prohibited in that

area. Kovennan relayed that in a residential zone it is permitted as long as parked on private property, but not
allowed to ran more than 15 minutes prior to leavmg. He explained that other alternatives of the Amish Ovens,
behind Cenex gas station and at SE Skid Leader are usually offered as alternatives, or else the municipal
parking lots. Council expressed concern for allowing one and then having more requests than they can accept.

The annual permit was one possible solution Koverman offered so that it is a requested function. Council agreed
that they did not want to allow the use of the park as the park lot was not designed to withstand semi truck
weight. A motion to approve the winter parking exemption list was made.
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

18. City Hall Hours -Christmas and New Year's Eve. Admin. Koverman expressed that historically the city
council has provided Christmas Eve off as a benefit to employees, but with the holiday fallmg on Thursday, it
made some sense to look at remaming open Christmas Eve for three fall work days and closing Thursday
(Christmas Day) and Friday. Council expressed that if employees were willing to utilize tune off for the
additional time they were fine. New Year's Eve City Hall closes its doors at 3 p.m. in order to conduct an end of
the year close. This practice has worked well and allowed staff to shift information iato the new year. A motion
was made to approve both requests.

Motion to approve: Way ne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
Joann Wegman addressed the Council and thanked them for all of their support during 2014 for the Farmer's
Market.

Motion to adjourn at 6:11 p.m.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

Motion declared carried.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



rrf^fSSSifTn
ST. CHARLES

City Administrator's Report—November 2014

November 4-General Election

November 5—Met with representatives of Gladiolus Days to talk about ways to make the celebration

better. Discussed venues, possible attractions, community and business support. Rick Schaber led the

discussion and more information will be presented as a recommendation is determined.

November 6—Attended Farmer's Market Board meeting to discuss end of season wrap up and looked

ahead to 2015.

November 13—Fire Chief Lyle Peterson and I met with ISO representative to begin process of updating

our fire rating. The representative also met with WHKS to discuss water modeling as part of the process.

November 15—Attended SMIF regional meeting along with community representatives of Mark

Roubinek, David Kramer, Bill Spitzer, John Schaber, Fatima Said, David Braun, and Nancy Helm.

November 18—Met with IBEW representatives for the first meeting.

November 19—Attended SEMLM Executive Board meeting to discuss organization's legislative policies,

upcoming regional meetings and speakers.

November 20—Attended a local Transportation Advisory Committee meeting in Eyota to discuss rollout

of event. Discussed Tuesday, December 17 from 6:30-7:30 p.m. as a local meeting for information.



Public Works Report - November 2014

• Took down street light banners; utility locates; repaired street light and did monthly rubber

goods testing

• Sendced one ton pickup; MMUA safety hot line work; prep plow equipment and substation

reports

• Power plant reports; pulled four poles on 4th Street and plowed snow

• Finished new three phase semce at 1-90 Active Tool location; cleaned City shop and worked on

street light list

• Ran and inspected all eight City generators; had all Public Works radios re-calibrated and had

yearly dielectric test done on the bucket truck and digger derrick

• Checked warning sirens; picked up new electric pickup from Winona and repaired a water main

break on Bluff Ave

• Set up election booths; cleaned cold storage building; and finished ramps on new Richland Ave

walking bridge

• Installed new safety railing on south side of old North Star property and swept leaves off the

streets

• Hooked up new sander in one ton truck; picked up corn stalks, bales and pumpkins from City

Hall

• Checked wells, lift station and booster stations daily

• Blocked off Old Valley Road hill for winter

• Collected water samples for MN Dept. of Health; worked on fire depts. Insurance info with City

Engineer and water meter replacements

• Installed new bus stop sign for school; installed extension on top of new sander and plow

equipment maintenance

Sincerely,

Kyle Karger
Public Works Superintendent



Minutes of Meeting

Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee

Tuesday, December 2, 2014 at 5:30 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order (5:30 p.m.): Present were Lyle Peterson, Jeff Hardtke,

Renee Hewitt, Ken Frank, Dave Braun, Orv Dahl, Terry Soppa, Nick
Koverman. Others in attendance: David Kramer, Jose Rivas (CRW

Architects), Gary Nordine (Reliable Contractors) and Natasha Slawson.

2. Approval of the Agenda: Committee Concensus

3. Business Items
a. Building Design-Jose Rivas. Chairman Lyle Peterson opened the

discussion by highlight the task before the committee to honor the
majority of residents that were in favor of the EMS Building project, while
remaining cognizant of cost, good planning and design, durability and
image. He highlighted that in addition to the subcommittee that the fire
department had also appointed a committee to offer suggestions through

Dan Pearson, Mike Schultz, Steve Pearson, and Terry Soppa. Jose Rivas
addressed the group and discussed similar pieces of balancing

functionality, long-lasting, cost, and the image that the City wants to

portray for the good of its residents, but also what it expects from private

development. Some concerns of elevation, drainage, timelines, and design
aspects were discussed. The group discussed the need for soil borings and

the pros and cons of whether or not they would add value for the overall

project. In addition, they discussed removal of the existing house as far as

beginning the process of asbestos abatement.
b. RFP-General Contracting Services. Gary Nordine of Reliable

Contractors was present to discuss the services his firm offers and how he

helped Stewartville through their process. He answered various questions

from the committee. The group discussed the pros and cons of General
Contracting Service vs. Construction Manager Services and then discussed

current staff as possibilities. It was not decided to what extent or whether
if at all staff resources would be used to help in the construction of the

project. However, the consensus of the committee was that given the tight
timeline, knowledge base of the professional service, ability to negotiate

and understand market bids/pricing, as well as anticipate issues/concems

and minimize change orders, that it would be in the best interest of the city

to see a Construction Manager Service. A motion was made to recommend

drafting a Request For Proposal for Construction Manager Services.

IVIotion to approve: Dave Braun

Seconded by: Renee Hewitt

No further discussion.



Motion carried.

A tentative timeline was discussed and it was agreed that in order to make
at least a May 1 construction timeline to allow 6 months that the

committee would need to pursue this option quickly. In order to help

facilitate any information or unforeseen. issues, the committee agreed that

seeking soil borings for the project would be in the best interest. A motion

was made to pursue soil boring samples.

Motion to approve: Jeff Hardtke
Seconded by: Orv Dahl

No further discussion.
Motion carried.

The police department renovation was also discussed as far as when to

begin the potential project. Clm. Braun felt that in order to keep prices
lower it would be best to seek completion of both projects in 2016. Some

discussion was held whether or not to conduct the project simultaneously

or whether to start one first and then complete the police station when the

ambulances had a place to be housed. No final determination was made. It
was discussed that a portion of the funds for the police department would

be set aside upfront in order to give clear funding ceilings for both

projects.

The committee set up its next meeting for December 15 at 5:30 p.m.

4. Adjourn
IVIotion to adjourn at 7:00 p.m.: JeffHardtke

Seconded by: Renee Hewitt

No further discussion.

Motion carried.



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

Resolution #47-2014

A Resolution Approving Final 2014
Tax Levy Collectible in 2015

WHEREAS, the City of St. Charles requires revenue to meet its expenses.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ST. CHARLES that the following sum of money be levied for the current year,

collectible in 2015, upon the property in said City of St. Charles, for the following
purposes:

FUND 2015

2011A Bond Fund $219,965
Advertising Fund $ 20,275
Capital Improvement Fund $ 290,000
Celebration/Public Safety Fund $ 6,500
Fire $ 67,400
General Fund $103,507
Library Fund $102,638
Emergency Management Fund $ 10,500

Tax Abatement $ 10,085
Total Final Levy $ 830,870

The City Administrator is hereby authorized to transmit a copy of this resolution to the
County Auditor ofWinona County, Minnesota.

Adopted this 9th day of December 2014 by the Council of the City of St. Charles,
Minnesota,

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



City of St. Charles
Resolution #48-2014

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE 2015 BUDGET
OF THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been duly noticed and publicly examined by the
City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the required truth-in-taxation hearing has been duly noticed and heard;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA THAT:

The Council of the City of St. Charles hereby resolves that the 2015 Budget of the
City of St. Charles is established at $6,994,977and is hereby approved.

The City Administrator is hereby directed to have on file and available for public
inspection the executed "form" copy of the 2015 Budget.

Adopted this 9th day of December 2014 by the Council of the City of St. Charles,
Minnesota.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



City of St. Charles

Ordinance #572

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA, AMENDING
ST. CHARLES CODE - SEWER RATES

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA DOES
ORDAIN (deleted material is enclosed in brackets; new material is underlined;

subsections which are not being amended are omitted):

Section 1. Title V: Public Works: Chapter 52 Sewer, of the City Code of
St. Charles, Minnesota, be amended as follows:

§52.08 Sewer Rates

Subd. A. Residential sewer use shall be established annually by the

amount of water incurred.

Subd. B. The rates for residential, commercial and industrial

property are as follows:

(1)$14.2315.08 base rate per user per month, for the first

meter in each residential household.

(2) $^496.05 District charge per 1,000 gallons
(3) $0^40.18 City charge per 1,000 gallons

Effective Date: This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days upon publication or on January
20, 2015, whichever is later.

Passed and adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this 9 day of
December, 2014.

William J. Spitzer, IVIayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



City of St. Charles

Ordinance #573

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA AMENDING
ST. CHARLES CODE - SECTION

§50.10 KNOWN AS STORM WATER RATES

THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES DOES ORDAIN (deleted material is enclosed in
brackets and stricken; new material is underlined; subsections which are not being

amended are omitted):

Section 1. Title V: Public Works, Chapter 50 General Public Works Provisions, of the

City Code of St. Charles, Minnesota

§50.10 (C) RATES AND CHARGES

1) Residential customers will be billed $(44^)5.00/month
2) Commercial customers will be billed $12.18/month
3) Industrial customers will be billed $22.18/month

Section 2: This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its publication or on
January 20, 2015, whichever is later.

Adopted this 9* day of December, 2014 by the City Council of the City of St. Charles,
Minnesota.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator

First Reading:

Date:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain



CITY OF ST. CHARLES

ORDINANCE # 574

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA,
AMENDING ST. CHARLES CODE - WATER RATES

THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES DOES ORDAIN (deleted material is enclosed in brackets
and stricken; new material is underlined; subsections which are not being amended are

omitted):

Section 1. Title V: Public Works, Chapter 51 Water, of the City Code of St. Charles,

Minnesota, be amended as follows:

§51.03 WATER RATES.
(A) Base charge. Each water user shall pay a base charge of $(15.75)16.22 per month during
which water service is furnished.

(B) Commodity charge. Each water user shall pay a commodity charge of ($3.32) per 1,000
gallons of water use for each billing period during which water service is furnished based on

an incremental tier structure.

Water - Residential

Tier 1 f0 to 20.000 gallons): _$3.32 / 1,000 gallons
Tier 2 (20,001 to 80.000 eallons): $3.42 / 1,000 eallons
TjeiL3_(8(L001 gallons and above): $3.52 / 1,000 pallons

Water - Commercial/Industrial

Tier 1 (0 to 102,000 gallons): _$3.32, 1.000 gallons
Tier_2_rAbove 102,001 eallons): $3.42 / 1,000 gallons

Section 2: This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its publication or on January

20, 2015, whichever is later.

Adopted this 9th day of December, 2014 by the City Council of the City of St. Charles,
Minnesota.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



CITY OF ST CHARLES
ORDINANCE #575

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AN ADMINISTRATWE
SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES

AND REPEALING ORDINANCE #567

THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES DOES ORDAIN (deleted material is stricken and enclosed in brackets; new
material is underlined; subsections which are not being amended are omitted):

WHEREAS, the administrative and public works operation of the City of St, Charles often requires fees to be charged for
services rendered or for materials sold;

WHEREAS, the administrative and public works operation of the City of St. Charles often requires fees to be charged for
services rendered or for materials sold;

THE CITV OF ST. CHARLES DOES ORDAIN:

l. Unless otherwise specifically stated in State of Local Laws, the following fees are established and deemed appropriate
for use by the Chief Administrative Official of the City of St. Charles:

Copy Machine
Interoffice

General Public

Faxes

Interof&ce

General Public

Maps
Size: l"= 800'

Size: l" = 400'

Size: l" = 200'

Books And Manuals

Comprehensive Plan

City Budget Documents

Capital Improvement Plan

Zoning Ordinance

Subdivision Regulations
City Charter
Police/Accident Reports
Digital Media Copy (DVD/CD)

additional copy of DVD/CD
$5.00 each

Zoning And Subdivisions
Conditional Use Permit; Home Occupation Permit;
Variance & Zoning Amendments

A)Published Legal Notice
B) o-io Mailed Area Notices

C) 11-20 Mailed Area Notices

D) 21-30 Mailed Area Notices

E) Excess Mailed Area Notices

Preliminaiy Plat Application
A) Application
B) Each Lot In Subdivision

$0.05

$0.25

$0.25

$1.00

$3.00

$5.00

$20.00

$25.00

$25.00
$10.00

$10.00

$10.00

$10.00

$5.00
$30.00

per copy

per copy

per page

per page

per copy

per copy

per copy

per copy

per copy

per copy

per copy
per initial copy

$50.oo

$50.00

$45.00

$50.00

$55.00

$6o.oo

$925.00

$25.00



Final Plat Application
A) Application
B) Each Lot In Subdivision

$925.00

$25.00

City Day Labor And Equipment - Per Hour

Day Labor Per Person

Day Labor Per Person (Nights/Weekends)
Equipment: Pickup, Water Tap

Equipment: Dump Truck, Flatted, Tractor
Equipment: Grader, Loader, Sweeper, Boom Truck,
Digger Derrick

Goods And Materials

Copperhorn

MLeter Spuds

Remote Water Meter

Water Valve Extension & Cover

Water Usage (Per 1000 Gallons)

Meter Bottom

Sand & Salt Mixture

Mileage
City Car Available
City Car Unavailable

Meal Per Diem
Breakfast
Lunch
Dinner

Dog Licenses (2 Year)

Regular License Fee

Neutered/Spayed
Late Fee

Cat Licenses (2 Year)

l) Regular License Fee

2) Neutered/Spayed
3) Late Fee

Subdivision Inspection Fees

Street & Utility Inspection Fee

Park Dedication Fee

Per Residential Lot

$50.00

$75.00
$6o.oo

$8o.oo

$90.00

Cost/Postage
+10%

$38.00

$i5.oo
$200.00

$30.00
As set by

Council
through

Ordinance

$6.00

$66.oo/YD

$0.45

$0.565

$i8.oo

$9.00

$10.00

$12.00

$6.00

$10.00

$4500-00
$300.00

$650.00

Up to 15 lots
Per additional lot

Hook-Up Fees

Sanitary District Connection Fee -Single Family
Sanitary District Connection Fee M:ulti-Family
Without Individual Laundry
Sanitary District Connect Fee Multi-Family Without
Garbage Disposal Or Dishwasher

Sanitary District Connect Fee Multi-Family Laundry

$2,640.00

$2,115.00

$1,980.00

$1,580.00



Facilities, Without Garbage Disposals
Or Dishwasher

Water Hook-Up Fee

Sewer Hook-Up Fee

$700.00

$8oo.oo

Water & Sewer Impact Fee

Water $1,350.oo/Sewer $2,500.00

Dance Permit Fees

Dance

Officer (4 Hours)
Additional Officer Hours

ATV Permit Fee (2. year)

$3,850.00 per acre

$10.00

$100.00 per officer

$25.00 each additional hour

$2Fi.OO

Building Permit Fees

Value $l -$500

Value $50l-$2,ooo

Value

Value

Value

Value

$2,001-$25,000

$25,ooi-$50,ooo

$50,ooi-$ioo,ooo

$100,001+

Plan Check Fee:

State Surcharge:

Water/Sewer Inspection Fee:

Plumbing Fee:
Mechanical Fee:

Fee

$25.00

$25.00 for the first $500.00 plus $1.75 for each additional
hundred or fraction thereof, to and including $2,000.00

$51.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $4.30 for each additional
thousand or fraction thereof, to and including $25,000.00

$150.15 for the first $25,000.00 plus $3.65 for each additional
thousand or fraction thereof, to and including $50,000.00

$241.40 for the first $50,000.00 plus $2.45 for each additional
thousand or fraction thereof, to and including $100,000.00

$363.90 for the first $100,000.00 plus $1.75 for each additional
thousand or fraction thereof.

75% of building permit fee.

Valuation multiplied by .0005

$ 57.00

$ 45-00 Add State of Minnesota $5.00 fee
$ 45-00 Add State of Minnesota $5.00 fee

Miscellaneous Building Permit Fees: (All Miscellaneous Building Permit Fees will be charged an
additional $5.00 fee by the State of Minnesota)

Install New Fireplace/Woodstove
Replacement of Fireplace Gas Insert
Replace Furnace
Install Air Conditioned
Install Water Heater
Demolition
Sump Pump Inspection

Administrative Fines/Fees
Statute/Ordinance Description

$35.00
$25.00
$45.00
$45.00
$45.00
$75.00
$45.00

ion (various)

Install Gas Pipe Line
Roof Top (HVAC)
Re-Roof

Re-Side

Pool/Spa/HotTub
Reactivate permit

Administrative Fine/Fee

$50.00

$45.00
$95.00
$45.00
$45.00
$45.00
$25.00



Failure to License animals

Public Nuisance (various)

Snowmobile Violations

Garbage Refuse Scavenging

Vehicle on Bike Path
Various Offenses; animals

Loud music/party (certain hours)
Unauthorized service/meter

tampering
Snow Parking (§70.10)

Description

Speeding Ticket (10 mph under per
Mlnn. Stat. 169.14)

Stop Line Violations under Mmn.
Stat. 169.30,169.46 to 169.68 and
169.69 to 165.75)

Administrative Citation Hearing

$25.00

$50.00

$50.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$50.00

$50.00

$25.00

State Administrative
Citations

$6o.oo

$6o.oo

$30.oo/case
Officer

2. Areas not covered herein may require a fee payment which shall be determined at the discretion of the City
Administrator.

3. Ordinance {#560) #567 is hereby repealed.

4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force 30 days after its publication of summary.

Adopted this 2nd day of January, 2015 by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota.

IVIayor John Schaber

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator

First Reading:
Date:

Ayes:

Nays:
Absent:

Abstain:

Second Reading:

Date:

Ayes:

Nays:
Absent:



ST. CHARLES

REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date: December 9,2014 General: X

Department: EDA
Item Requested: Approval of Commercial Rehab Fund Request #10-14

Summary of the Issue
Existing commercial building owners have requested a forgivable loan from the EDA Commercial

Rehabilitation Fund

Background
The applicants would like to make significant long-term improvements to their buildings and grounds

to enhance their business.

Based on the Committee's review of the documentation, determined the project for the Masonic Lodge

met the eligibility requirements of the St. Charles Commercial Rehabilitation Fund. The funds will be
used towards new exterior doors. The total project costs were $8,000 therefore the request is $4000

The Committee recommended approval. EDA move to recommend approval of the request to City

Council by vote.

Based on the Committee's review of the documentation, determined the project for St. Charles Athletic

Club met the eligibility requirements of the St. Charles Commercial Rehabilitation Fund. The funds
will be used towards installing new windows, and reconstructing and refacing exterior walls on the
building. The total project costs were over $20,000 therefore the request is for the program max of

$10000 The Committee recommended approval. EDA move to recommend approval of the request to

City Council by vote.

Funding
Approval will require $14,000 from the Rochester Sales Tax Funds. Council action will serve to

authorize the loans. Loans will be structured as a 5 year forgivable loan with 20% forgiven each year.

Recommendation
The EDA approved by motion, the following recommendations:

1. To approve Request #10-14 as requested and described above.

2. To authorize the staff to prepare all necessary loan documents.



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
RESOLUTION #49-2014

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE GARBAGE AND RECYCLING RATE

WHEREAS, pursuant to City Waste Management System Contract an annual increase for
garbage and recycling services will be established annually or as needed by city resolution in
accordance to City Code 53.45 HCigSy Code, §410.11).

WHEREAS, the City of St. Charles aclmowledges the 4.5% increase for refuse and 3.0% for
recycling as follows:

ADVANCED DISPOSAL RATE INCREASE
35 gallon bag service $8.74 to $9.13 for trash and $3.05 to $3.15 for recycling
65 gallon cart service $9.80 to $10.24 for trash and $3.05 to $3.15 for recycling
95 gallon cart service $11.02 to $11.52 for trash and $3.05 to $3.15 for recycling

WHEREAS, in addition to the Advanced Disposal increase the City of St. Charles will charge .75
cents per month to each trash service in order to recover expenses associated with garbage
collection service, bad debt, postage, and administrative time;

WHEREAS, the total ADVANCED DISPOSAL RATE will be:
35 gallon cart trash service will be $9.88 and $3.15 for recycling
65 gallon cart trash service will be $10.99 and $3.15 for recycling
95 gallon cart trash service will be $12.27 and $3.15 for recycling

WHEREAS, all single family residential dwellings and multi-unit apartment dwellings will be
charged a .75 cents per month Compost fee, which is used to support the Compost Site and City
Cleanup Day.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST.
CHARLES, MINNESOTA:

The new rates for garbage and recycling will go into effect January l, 2015.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St, Charles, Minnesota this day, December 9,2014.

William J. Spitzer, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



12/5/2014

ST. CHARLES
Request for City Council

Page 1

Action

Date: December 3, 2014 Requested Council Date: December 9, 2014

Originating Department: EMS Building Committee (Public Safety Subcommittee)

Council Action Requested: Approval to draft and publish Request for Proposals for

Construction Manager Services for EMS building project.

Background Information: Members of the EMS Building Committee met Tuesday,

December 2nd. In defining a direction and process, the group worked through several

considerations and concerns from a planning, design, and logistical perspective. Jose
Rivas, architect from CRW Architects, who was selected to work with the group from the

beginning of the project was present to help answer questions and to provide any insight

he could with respect to the upcoming project. In addition, Gary Nordine of Reliable

Contractors was also present. Mr. Nordine helped to manage the Stewartville Fire Hall

project.

The committee discussed various options available to the city to work through design and
implementation of the EMS Building. In conclusion, it was recommended that the City

Council seek professional guidance in the form of a Construction Management Semce. It

was agreed that current staff may be able to assist in the project construction, but it was
not determined to what extent or even if they would utilize those resources at all.

In order to expedite a timeline to consider a possible construction date of May 1, the

committee felt it was necessary to seek approval for an RFP for Construction Manager

Services as soon as possible.

The committee is seeking approval to draft and publish a Request for Proposals for

Construction Manager Services to be reviewed by members of the committee and

implemented. A proposed timeline is being designed that would meet the goal of the

construction season.

ST. CHARLES


